Administrative Review Division

Foster Parent Satisfaction Survey

2004



Colorado Department of Human Services

people who help people

Administrative Review Division 1575 Sherman Street Denver, Colorado 80203 (303) 866-5800

Gayle Ziska Stack,
Director, Administrative Review Division

Report¹ Prepared by:

Tamara Hoxworth, Ph.D.

Data Analyst, Management Information & Outcomes Evaluation Unit

March 10, 2005

_

¹ located in I:\X-Quality\Surveys\Internal 2004\FosterParentSurvey2004

Table of Contents

Section	Page
Executive Summary	2
Statewide Information	4
Statewide Rate of Return by Participant	5
Number of Responses by County/Region	5
Responses to Survey Items	6
County Specific Information	10
Adams County	11
Boulder County	15
Denver County	19
Elbert County	23
Grand County	26
La Plata	29
Larimer County	33
Lincoln County	37
Mesa County	40
Montrose County	44
Weld County	47
Yuma County	51
County Not Specified	54
Appendix A – Foster Parent Services Survey	57

Administrative Review Division

Foster Parent Services Survey Report

2004

The Administrative Review Division (ARD) conducted a satisfaction survey (see Appendix A for a copy of the Foster Parent Services Survey) to determine if ARD is meeting Federal goals and see if reviews continue to be worthwhile to the foster parent participants. Surveys were distributed at the annual Foster Parent Conference held in September 2004. Survey respondents were asked if they attend Administrative Reviews for children placed in their homes and if they expressed their views/concerns during the review. They were also asked to identify strengths and service gaps of their county's Child Welfare system and were asked about receiving certain types of services and their quality (e.g., information about child prior to placement, adequate training to meet the child(ren)'s special needs, prompt response to phone calls, monthly visits with the caseworker, etc.).

Survey respondents included only Foster Parents, who were asked to either return completed surveys at the conference or mail them in postage paid envelopes. In addition, the Foster Parent Association posted the ARD survey on their Web Page to get input from Foster Parents that were unable to attend the conference. Respondents were asked to specify the county in which they work most regularly so that county-specific information could be reported.

This report contains an executive summary of the data collected; aggregate/statewide data; and county specific data and comments.

Executive Summary

Forty-six surveys were completed. Each respondent submitting a completed survey at the Foster Parent Association Conference was given an ARD embossed coffee cup in appreciation of his or her time and feedback.

In addition to identifying their county, respondents were asked to specify whether they were a county foster parent, Child Protection Agency (CPA) foster parent, or "Other," for which one respondent specified "Lutheran Family Services" and another specified "nontraditional kinship." The largest proportion of surveys (25, 54%) was completed by county foster parents, followed by CPA foster parents (15, 32.6%), and respondents denoted as "other" (4, 8.7%). Two respondents (4%) did not specify the type of foster parent. Three counties had the largest proportion of respondents: Denver, Larimer and Weld, each having seven respondents and 15.2%. One respondent did not identify a county.

Overall, responses to the questions were positive and indicated that, in general, the foster parents that completed the survey find Administrative Reviews to be valuable. Moreover, many strengths of the county child welfare systems were noted. The following bullets present an overview for each question:

Question 1

• 91% (n=42) attend foster care/administrative reviews. A few respondents added comments to this question, which are presented under county-specific data.

Ouestion 2

• 91% (n=42) said that they expressed their views/concerns during the review. Some respondents added comments to this question, which are presented under county-specific data.

Question 3

• Forty respondents identified strengths of their county's child welfare system. The most frequent remark noted caseworker excellence and focused on such casework qualities as effectiveness, accessibility, support, diligence, openness to input, and caring manner. Specific comments are presented county-specific data.

Ouestion 4

• Of the 44 foster parents who responded to this question, 31 or 70.5% said that there were service gaps in the child welfare system in the county they work in most often. Frequently noted issues were inadequate funding/reimbursement, the need for more respite, and difficulty getting dental care and mental health treatment, especially for Medicaid cases. Specific comments are presented under county-specific data.

Question 5

• This question listed a series of services and aspects of services and asked respondents to indicate whether those services/aspects were provided. The services *least* likely to be received were, in order; pre-placement visits with the child to be placed in their home, contact with the child's guardian ad litem, and involvement in developing the case plan. This question also asked if respondents had ever been pressured to take a child. Ten (21.7%) said "yes." Responses are presented under county-specific data.

Statewide Information

Statewide Rate of Return by Type of Foster Parent

Rate of Return by Respondent Type

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
County Foster Parent	25	56.8	56.8
CPA Foster Parent	15	34.1	90.9
Other	4	9.1	100.0
Total	44	100.0	
Missing	3		
Total	47		

Number of Responses by County

County

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Adams	4	8.9	8.9
Boulder	2	4.4	13.3
Denver	7	15.6	28.9
Elbert	1	2.2	31.1
Grand	1	2.2	33.3
La Plata	4	8.9	42.2
Larimer	7	15.6	57.8
Lincoln	1	2.2	60.0
Mesa	6	13.3	73.3
Montrose	1	2.2	75.6
Weld	7	15.6	91.1
Yuma	4	8.9	100.0
Total	45	100.0	
Missing	2		
Total	47		

Responses to Survey Items

Question 1: Do you attend the Foster Care Reviews/Administrative Reviews for the child(ren) palced in your home?

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	42	91.3	91.3
No	4	8.7	100.0
Total	46	100.0	
Missing	1		
Total	47		

Question 2: Did you express your views/concerns during the review?

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
	rrequency	Valid Fercent	Fercent
Yes	42	95.5	95.5
No	2	4.5	100.0
Total	44	100.0	
Missing	3		
Total	47		

Ouestion 3

Question 3 was an opened-ended question, asking, "In your opinion, what are the strengths of the child welfare system in the county you work with most often?" Comments to this item are included under the county/region specific information.

Question 4: Are there any service gaps in the Child Welfare system in the county you work with most often in meeting the needs of the children in your home?

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	31	70.5	70.5
No	13	29.5	100.0
Total	44	100.0	
Missing	3		
Total	47		

Question 4 Continued

Respondents who answered yes to this question were asked to describe the service gaps. Comments to this item are included under the county/region specific information.

Question 5: Are you or have you been receiving the following:

Information about the child prior to placement

	F	Valid Dansont	Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	37	80.4	80.4
No	9	19.6	100.0
Total	46	100.0	
Missing	1		
Total	47		

Pre-placement visits with the child to be placed in your home

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	18	39.1	39.1
No	28	60.9	100.0
Total	46	100.0	
Missing	1		
Total	47		

Adequate training to meet the special needs of the child(ren) in your home

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	38	82.6	82.6
No	8	17.4	100.0
Total	46	100.0	
Missing	1		
Total	47		

Pressure to take the child

	_		Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	10	22.2	22.2
No	35	77.8	100.0
Total	45	100.0	
Missing	2		
Total	47		

Involvement in developing the case plan

		.,	Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	28	60.9	60.9
No	18	39.1	100.0
Total	46	100.0	
Missing	1		
Total	47		

Prompt response to phone calls

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	38	82.6	82.6
No	8	17.4	100.0
Total	46	100.0	
Missing	1		
Total	47		

Monthly visits with the caseworker

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	42	91.3	91.3
No	4	8.7	100.0
Total	46	100.0	
Missing	1		
Total	47		

Monthly contact between the child and caseworker

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
	Trequency	Valid i Cicciit	1 CICCIII
Yes	40	87.0	87.0
No	6	13.0	100.0
Total	46	100.0	
Missing	1		
Total	47		

Contact with the child's Guardian ad Litem

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	25	54.3	54.3
No	21	45.7	100.0
Total	46	100.0	
Missing	1		
Total	47		

24 hour support

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	33	76.7	76.7
No	10	23.3	100.0
Total	43	100.0	
Missing	4		
Total	47		

Notification of court hearings and an opportunity to participate

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	34	75.6	75.6
No	11	24.4	100.0
Total	45	100.0	
Missing	2		
Total	47		

Information about adoption and other permanency options

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	37	80.4	80.4
No	9	19.6	100.0
Total	46	100.0	
Missing	1		
Total	47		

County Specific Information

Adams County

Respondent Type

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
County Foster Parent	3	75.0	75.0
CPA Foster Parent	1	25.0	100.0
Total	4	100.0	

Question 1: Do you attend the Foster Care Reviews/Administrative Reviews for the child(ren) palced in your home?

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	4	100.0	100.0

Question 1 Comment

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
	3	75.0	75.0
Notice is not always given in time to attend.	1	25.0	100.0
Total	4	100.0	

Question 2: Did you express your views/concerns during the review?

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	4	100.0	100.0

Question 3: Strengths of Child Welfare System in your county

Adams County has a lot of excellent resources, but they are critically unorganized and failing all of its children due to bureaucratic maneuvering.

Communication with the system works ok, better than most.

They tell you everything they know about the children & bio family so it makes our job easier.

They treat me as a team member.

Question 4: Are there any service gaps in the Child Welfare system in the county you work with most often in meeting the needs of the children in your home?

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	2	66.7	66.7
No	1	33.3	100.0
Total	3	100.0	
Missing	1		
Total	4		

Question 4: Service Gaps in your county's Child Welfare System

Because Adams County reimburses foster parents less than almost every other county, f.p. leave, which means more moves for foster children.

Problem solving, getting together in a staffing (monthly review) with caseworker, GAL, therapist, etc. to identify areas.

Yes!! Always lack of family therapy, supervisory/therapeutic visits!!

Question 5: Are you or have you been receiving the following:

Information about the child prior to placement

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	3	75.0	75.0
No	1	25.0	100.0
Total	4	100.0	

Pre-placement visits with the child to be placed in your home

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	3	75.0	75.0
No	1	25.0	100.0
Total	4	100.0	

Adequate training to meet the special needs of the child(ren) in your home

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	4	100.0	100.0

Pressure to take the child

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	1	25.0	25.0
No	3	75.0	100.0
Total	4	100.0	

Involvement in developing the case plan

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	1	25.0	25.0
No	3	75.0	100.0
Total	4	100.0	

Prompt response to phone calls

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	4	100.0	100.0

Monthly visits with the caseworker

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	3	75.0	75.0
No	1	25.0	100.0
Total	4	100.0	

Monthly contact between the child and caseworker

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	3	75.0	75.0
No	1	25.0	100.0
Total	4	100.0	

Contact with the child's Guardian ad Litem

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	2	50.0	50.0
No	2	50.0	100.0
Total	4	100.0	

24 hour support

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	2	50.0	50.0
No	2	50.0	100.0
Total	4	100.0	

Notification of court hearings and an opportunity to participate

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	1	25.0	25.0
No	3	75.0	100.0
Total	4	100.0	

Information about adoption and other permanency options

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	2	50.0	50.0
No	2	50.0	100.0
Total	4	100.0	

Boulder County

Respondent Type

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
County Foster Parent	2	100.0	100.0

Question 1: Do you attend the Foster Care Reviews/Administrative Reviews for the child(ren) palced in your home?

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	2	100.0	100.0

Question 2: Did you express your views/concerns during the review?

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	1	50.0	50.0
No	1	50.0	100.0
Total	2	100.0	

Question 2 Comment

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
	1	50.0	50.0
Fearful of retribution from social worker. She wasn't honest and we were stuck.	1	50.0	100.0
Total	2	100.0	

Question 3: Strengths of Child Welfare System in your county

Persistent.
They tried to match a child to our family dynamics.

Question 4: Are there any service gaps in the Child Welfare system in the county you work with most often in meeting the needs of the children in your home?

	Frequency	Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	2	100.0	100.0

Question 4: Service Gaps in your county's Child Welfare System

Hard to get kids into therapy in a timely manner. Dental care difficult to get appointments quickly.

No transportation. Foster/adoptive families do not get nearly the amount of support (i.e. \$ for emergencies), help with respite, etc. We feel like step-children especially since a foster/adoptive placement is never a guarantee.

Question 5: Are you or have you been receiving the following:

Information about the child prior to placement

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	1	50.0	50.0
No	1	50.0	100.0
Total	2	100.0	

Pre-placement visits with the child to be placed in your home

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	1	50.0	50.0
No	1	50.0	100.0
Total	2	100.0	

Adequate training to meet the special needs of the child(ren) in your home

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	1	50.0	50.0
No	1	50.0	100.0
Total	2	100.0	

Pressure to take the child

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	1	50.0	50.0
No	1	50.0	100.0
Total	2	100.0	

Involvement in developing the case plan

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
No	2	100.0	100.0

Prompt response to phone calls

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	2	100.0	100.0

Monthly visits with the caseworker

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	1	50.0	50.0
No	1	50.0	100.0
Total	2	100.0	

Monthly contact between the child and caseworker

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	1	50.0	50.0
No	1	50.0	100.0
Total	2	100.0	

Contact with the child's Guardian ad Litem

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	1	50.0	50.0
No	1	50.0	100.0
Total	2	100.0	

24 hour support

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	1	50.0	50.0
No	1	50.0	100.0
Total	2	100.0	

Notification of court hearings and an opportunity to participate

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	1	50.0	50.0
No	1	50.0	100.0
Total	2	100.0	

Information about adoption and other permanency options

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	1	50.0	50.0
No	1	50.0	100.0
Total	2	100.0	

Denver County

Respondent Type

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
CPA Foster Parent	6	85.7	85.7
Other	1	14.3	100.0
Total	7	100.0	

Question 1: Do you attend the Foster Care Reviews/Administrative Reviews for the child(ren) palced in your home?

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	5	71.4	71.4
No	2	28.6	100.0
Total	7	100.0	

Question 1 Comment

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
	5	71.4	71.4
Difficult to find respite care in order to attend.	1	14.3	85.7
Participate by phone (speaker) due to difficulty finding someone to take care of the kids.	1	14.3	100.0
Total	7	100.0	

Question 2: Did you express your views/concerns during the review?

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	6	85.7	85.7
No	1	14.3	100.0
Total	7	100.0	

Question 2 Comment

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
	5	71.4	71.4
Do not attend review.	1	14.3	85.7
When I first started foster care, I was not informed of reviews - the process is extremely important and voice of foster parent is vital.	1	14.3	100.0
Total	7	100.0	

Question 3: Strengths of Child Welfare System in your county

Caring foster parents, excellent placement supervisors.

Case worker are willing to work with children, parents and foster parents to make things work for everyone involved.

Good accessibility of social workers/caseworkers.

The Reviewers are very thorough. They usually ask my input before worker, so I can speak freely and without needing to defend my position (in case worker doesn't agree).

Try to reunite the kids and parents.

Very involved caseworker. She works diligently w/ birth family toward reunification.

Question 4: Are there any service gaps in the Child Welfare system in the county you work with most often in meeting the needs of the children in your home?

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	4	57.1	57.1
No	3	42.9	100.0
Total	7	100.0	

Question 4: Service Gaps in your county's Child Welfare System

Almost all the time the provider say the kids are not on Medicaid. Medicaid problems.

As CPA parent we do not receive transportation assistance - I arrange services with or without worker's o.k. As long as Medicaid supports, I'm ok.

I'm between caseworkers. I'm experiencing difficulty getting therapy started for a 3 yr old girl. Denver County.

There is not enough time for caseworkers to be able to see and spend much time with the children on their caseloads.

Question 5: Are you or have you been receiving the following:

Information about the child prior to placement

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	3	42.9	42.9
No	4	57.1	100.0
Total	7	100.0	

Pre-placement visits with the child to be placed in your home

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	1	14.3	14.3
No	6	85.7	100.0
Total	7	100.0	

Adequate training to meet the special needs of the child(ren) in your home

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	6	85.7	85.7
No	1	14.3	100.0
Total	7	100.0	

Pressure to take the child

ĺ				Cumulative
l		Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
ſ	No	7	100.0	100.0

Involvement in developing the case plan

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	6	85.7	85.7
No	1	14.3	100.0
Total	7	100.0	

Prompt response to phone calls

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	4	57.1	57.1
No	3	42.9	100.0
Total	7	100.0	

Monthly visits with the caseworker

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	6	85.7	85.7
No	1	14.3	100.0
Total	7	100.0	

Monthly contact between the child and caseworker

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	6	85.7	85.7
No	1	14.3	100.0
Total	7	100.0	

Contact with the child's Guardian ad Litem

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	5	71.4	71.4
No	2	28.6	100.0
Total	7	100.0	

24 hour support

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	6	100.0	100.0
Missing	1		
Total	7		

Notification of court hearings and an opportunity to participate

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	6	85.7	85.7
No	1	14.3	100.0
Total	7	100.0	

Information about adoption and other permanency options

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	6	85.7	85.7
No	1	14.3	100.0
Total	7	100.0	

Elbert County

Respondent Type

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
County Foster Parent	1	100.0	100.0

Question 1: Do you attend the Foster Care Reviews/Administrative Reviews for the child(ren) palced in your home?

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0

Question 2: Did you express your views/concerns during the review?

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0

Question 3: Strengths of Child Welfare System in your county

Open to suggestions regarding changes that need to occur.

Question 4: Are there any service gaps in the Child Welfare system in the county you work with most often in meeting the needs of the children in your home?

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0

Question 4: Service Gaps in your county's Child Welfare System

Transportation - respite.

Question 5: Are you or have you been receiving the following:

Information about the child prior to placement

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0

Pre-placement visits with the child to be placed in your home

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
No	1	100.0	100.0

Adequate training to meet the special needs of the child(ren) in your home

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0

Pressure to take the child

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
No	1	100.0	100.0

Involvement in developing the case plan

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0

Prompt response to phone calls

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
No	1	100.0	100.0

Monthly visits with the caseworker

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
No	1	100.0	100.0

Monthly contact between the child and caseworker

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
No	1	100.0	100.0

Contact with the child's Guardian ad Litem

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
No	1	100.0	100.0

24 hour support

	Frequency	Percent
Missing	1	100.0

Notification of court hearings and an opportunity to participate

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0

Information about adoption and other permanency options

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0

Grand County

Respondent Type

		.,	Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
County Foster Parent	1	100.0	100.0

Question 1: Do you attend the Foster Care Reviews/Administrative Reviews for the child(ren) palced in your home?

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0

Question 2: Did you express your views/concerns during the review?

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0

Question 3: Strengths of Child Welfare System in your county

They try to take their foster parents recommendations as serious as possible. Everyone in the office is very supportive of most situations and there is a mutual respect.

Question 4: Are there any service gaps in the Child Welfare system in the county you work with most often in meeting the needs of the children in your home?

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
No	1	100.0	100.0

Question 4: Service Gaps in your county's Child Welfare System None Specified.

Question 5: Are you or have you been receiving the following:

Information about the child prior to placement

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0

Pre-placement visits with the child to be placed in your home

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0

Adequate training to meet the special needs of the child(ren) in your home

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0

Pressure to take the child

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
No	1	100.0	100.0

Involvement in developing the case plan

				Cumulative
		Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Y	es	1	100.0	100.0

Prompt response to phone calls

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0

Monthly visits with the caseworker

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0

Monthly contact between the child and caseworker

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
	rrequericy	Valid Fercerit	reiceil
Yes	1	100.0	100.0

Contact with the child's Guardian ad Litem

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0

24 hour support

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
No	1	100.0	100.0

Notification of court hearings and an opportunity to participate

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0

Information about adoption and other permanency options

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0

La Plata County

Respondent Type

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
County Foster Parent	4	100.0	100.0

Question 1: Do you attend the Foster Care Reviews/Administrative Reviews for the child(ren) palced in your home?

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	3	75.0	75.0
No	1	25.0	100.0
Total	4	100.0	

Question 1 Comment

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
	3	75.0	75.0
Just started, only one has taken place and I couldn't get there.	1	25.0	100.0
Total	4	100.0	

Question 2: Did you express your views/concerns during the review?

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	3	100.0	100.0
Missing	1		
Total	4		

Question 2 Comment

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
	3	75.0	75.0
Reviewer is fantastic at conducting reviews. We look forward to working with him/her.	1	25.0	100.0
Total	4	100.0	

Question 3: Strengths of Child Welfare System in your county

Lots of support.

Open communication w/ team.

Support from caseworkers. Training for parents. Membership in CCFPA. Foster parent support group. Family therapy.

They are very supportive in every way, but sometimes limited funding.

Question 4: Are there any service gaps in the Child Welfare system in the county you work with most often in meeting the needs of the children in your home?

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	4	100.0	100.0

Question 4: Service Gaps in your county's Child Welfare System

Funding for home schooling.

Mental health counseling.

Not enough reimbursement - cost me more to have kids than I get back. Not enough \$\$ for H.S. senior activities.

Southwest Colorado Mental Health - no therapeutic services. Takes too long to get appointments. Workers don't respond to E.R. in timely manner.

Question 5: Are you or have you been receiving the following:

Information about the child prior to placement

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	3	75.0	75.0
No	1	25.0	100.0
Total	4	100.0	

Pre-placement visits with the child to be placed in your home

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	1	25.0	25.0
No	3	75.0	100.0
Total	4	100.0	

Adequate training to meet the special needs of the child(ren) in your home

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	3	75.0	75.0
No	1	25.0	100.0
Total	4	100.0	

Pressure to take the child

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	1	25.0	25.0
No	3	75.0	100.0
Total	4	100.0	

Involvement in developing the case plan

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	3	75.0	75.0
No	1	25.0	100.0
Total	4	100.0	

Prompt response to phone calls

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	3	75.0	75.0
No	1	25.0	100.0
Total	4	100.0	

Monthly visits with the caseworker

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	4	100.0	100.0

Monthly contact between the child and caseworker

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	3	75.0	75.0
No	1	25.0	100.0
Total	4	100.0	

Contact with the child's Guardian ad Litem

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	4	100.0	100.0

24 hour support

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
	rrequericy	Valid Fercerit	Fercent
Yes	4	100.0	100.0

Notification of court hearings and an opportunity to participate

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	3	75.0	75.0
No	1	25.0	100.0
Total	4	100.0	

Information about adoption and other permanency options

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	3	75.0	75.0
No	1	25.0	100.0
Total	4	100.0	

Larimer County

Respondent Type

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
County Foster Parent	4	66.7	66.7
Other	2	33.3	100.0
Total	6	100.0	
Missing	1		
Total	7		

Question 1: Do you attend the Foster Care Reviews/Administrative Reviews for the child(ren) palced in your home?

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	6	85.7	85.7
No	1	14.3	100.0
Total	7	100.0	

Question 1 Comment

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
	5	71.4	71.4
2 out of 3 attended, one by phone	1	14.3	85.7
Only if there are concerns or required to.	1	14.3	100.0
Total	7	100.0	

Question 2: Did you express your views/concerns during the review?

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	7	100.0	100.0

Question 2 Comment

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
	6	85.7	85.7
I felt positive about the reviewers	1	14.3	100.0
Total	7	100.0	

Question 3: Strengths of Child Welfare System in your county

Many opportunities for training and support. Great communication between us and workers.

People are open to opinions and willing to listen and consider changes.

Support from at least 2 people at Human Services i.e., caseworker, family development worker.

Support of a great team.

There is an open-minded staff looking for ways to improve the care and support given. Input and involvement is welcomed from providers.

They are working hard on making great matches for kids to families.

Question 4: Are there any service gaps in the Child Welfare system in the county you work with most often in meeting the needs of the children in your home?

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	5	83.3	83.3
No	1	16.7	100.0
Total	6	100.0	
Missing	1		
Total	7		

Question 4: Service Gaps in your county's Child Welfare System

Respite care for trips of train as this one.

Trading time with other parents is too much added stress. Respite care available, affordable. Also respite care able to work well with child's problems, get homework done, etc. Last minute respite care for opportunities that arise.

Transportation is hard to get. Reimbursement for mileage is generally not worth the time or paperwork. County mental health is difficult to access.

Work with an excellent group at human services. I work with very therapeutic children (1 at a time) and have had excellent support.

Would like to see more thorough and organized medical/psychiatric records.

Question 5: Are you or have you been receiving the following:

Information about the child prior to placement

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	7	100.0	100.0

Pre-placement visits with the child to be placed in your home

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	4	57.1	57.1
No	3	42.9	100.0
Total	7	100.0	

Adequate training to meet the special needs of the child(ren) in your home

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	7	100.0	100.0

Pressure to take the child

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	1	14.3	14.3
No	6	85.7	100.0
Total	7	100.0	

Involvement in developing the case plan

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	5	71.4	71.4
No	2	28.6	100.0
Total	7	100.0	

Prompt response to phone calls

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	7	100.0	100.0

Monthly visits with the caseworker

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	7	100.0	100.0

Monthly contact between the child and caseworker

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	7	100.0	100.0

Contact with the child's Guardian ad Litem

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	6	85.7	85.7
No	1	14.3	100.0
Total	7	100.0	

24 hour support

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	6	100.0	100.0
Missing	1		
Total	7		

Notification of court hearings and an opportunity to participate

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	6	85.7	85.7
No	1	14.3	100.0
Total	7	100.0	

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	6	85.7	85.7
No	1	14.3	100.0
Total	7	100.0	

Lincoln County

Respondent Type

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative
	rrequericy	valid Percent	Percent
County Foster Parent	1	100.0	100.0

Question 1: Do you attend the Foster Care Reviews/Administrative Reviews for the child(ren) palced in your home?

	_		Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0

Question 2: Did you express your views/concerns during the review?

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0

Question 3: Strengths of Child Welfare System in your county

The caseworker I work with is wonderful.

Question 4: Are there any service gaps in the Child Welfare system in the county you work with most often in meeting the needs of the children in your home?

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0

Question 4: Service Gaps in your county's Child Welfare System

I need more information.

Question 5: Are you or have you been receiving the following:

Information about the child prior to placement

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0

Pre-placement visits with the child to be placed in your home

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
No	1	100.0	100.0

Adequate training to meet the special needs of the child(ren) in your home

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
No	1	100.0	100.0

Pressure to take the child

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0

Involvement in developing the case plan

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
No	1	100.0	100.0

Prompt response to phone calls

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0

Monthly visits with the caseworker

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0

Monthly contact between the child and caseworker

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0

Contact with the child's Guardian ad Litem

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
No	1	100.0	100.0

24 hour support

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
No	1	100.0	100.0

Notification of court hearings and an opportunity to participate

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0

Mesa County

Respondent Type

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
County Foster Parent	3	50.0	50.0
CPA Foster Parent	3	50.0	100.0
Total	6	100.0	

Question 1: Do you attend the Foster Care Reviews/Administrative Reviews for the child(ren) palced in your home?

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	6	100.0	100.0

Question 1 Comment

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
	5	83.3	83.3
Also Garfield County	1	16.7	100.0
Total	6	100.0	

Question 2: Did you express your views/concerns during the review?

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	5	100.0	100.0
Missing	1		
Total	6		

Question 3: Strengths of Child Welfare System in your county

Areil Clinical Services - our caseworkers are the best!!

Gateway Youth and Family is the strength for my household: they are available 24-7 all the time. My case-manager is Christian and the Lord makes it all work smoothly. I am a single parent and people say "How do you do it?" "Its God!"

Honesty with all concerns.

I don't feel the strengths are in the Child Welfare system; it's in the case worker. Some are great other are not.

I feel that Mesa County has worked very hard giving support and helping the foster parents be a part of the team.

They are quick to terminate parental rights when necessary.

Question 4: Are there any service gaps in the Child Welfare system in the county you work with most often in meeting the needs of the children in your home?

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	3	50.0	50.0
No	3	50.0	100.0
Total	6	100.0	

Question 4: Service Gaps in your county's Child Welfare System

I work with a CPA: only half the people we work with have children of their own. I think every case manager/worker should be foster parents for a year or so.

No longer able to access CareCars for transportation and Skyline Dental recently cancelled all medicaid visits.

Respite and money's for it. Support group, we live in a small remote town but more people are moving into the area.

Question 5: Are you or have you been receiving the following:

Information about the child prior to placement

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	5	83.3	83.3
No	1	16.7	100.0
Total	6	100.0	

Pre-placement visits with the child to be placed in your home

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	2	33.3	33.3
No	4	66.7	100.0
Total	6	100.0	

Adequate training to meet the special needs of the child(ren) in your home

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	5	83.3	83.3
No	1	16.7	100.0
Total	6	100.0	

Pressure to take the child

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	1	16.7	16.7
No	5	83.3	100.0
Total	6	100.0	

Involvement in developing the case plan

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	4	66.7	66.7
No	2	33.3	100.0
Total	6	100.0	

Prompt response to phone calls

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	5	83.3	83.3
No	1	16.7	100.0
Total	6	100.0	

Monthly visits with the caseworker

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	6	100.0	100.0

Monthly contact between the child and caseworker

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	5	83.3	83.3
No	1	16.7	100.0
Total	6	100.0	

Contact with the child's Guardian ad Litem

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	1	16.7	16.7
No	5	83.3	100.0
Total	6	100.0	

24 hour support

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	5	83.3	83.3
No	1	16.7	100.0
Total	6	100.0	

Notification of court hearings and an opportunity to participate

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	4	66.7	66.7
No	2	33.3	100.0
Total	6	100.0	

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	6	100.0	100.0

Montrose County

Respondent Type

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
CPA Foster Parent	1	100.0	100.0

Question 1: Do you attend the Foster Care Reviews/Administrative Reviews for the child(ren) palced in your home?

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0

Question 2: Did you express your views/concerns during the review?

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0

Question 3: Strengths of Child Welfare System in your county

Case-worker turnover is very low in Montrose County, this helps for consistency of clients.

Question 4: Are there any service gaps in the Child Welfare system in the county you work with most often in meeting the needs of the children in your home?

		Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Г	No	1	100.0	100.0

Question 4: *Service Gaps in your county's Child Welfare System* None Specified.

Question 5: Are you or have you been receiving the following:

Information about the child prior to placement

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0

Pre-placement visits with the child to be placed in your home

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0

Adequate training to meet the special needs of the child(ren) in your home

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0

Pressure to take the child

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
No	1	100.0	100.0

Involvement in developing the case plan

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
No	1	100.0	100.0

Prompt response to phone calls

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0

Monthly visits with the caseworker

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0

Monthly contact between the child and caseworker

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0

Contact with the child's Guardian ad Litem

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
No	1	100.0	100.0

24 hour support

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0

Notification of court hearings and an opportunity to participate

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0

Weld County

Respondent Type

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
County Foster Parent	2	33.3	33.3
CPA Foster Parent	3	50.0	83.3
Other	1	16.7	100.0
Total	6	100.0	
Missing	1		
Total	7		

Question 1: Do you attend the Foster Care Reviews/Administrative Reviews for the child(ren) palced in your home?

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	7	100.0	100.0

Question 1 Comment

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
	6	85.7	85.7
Caseworker always sends info to participate, and plenty of scheduling notice.	1	14.3	100.0
Total	7	100.0	

Question 2: Did you express your views/concerns during the review?

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	7	100.0	100.0

Question 2 Comment

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
	6	85.7	85.7
Yes, they ask and care about my point of view.	1	14.3	100.0
Total	7	100.0	

Question 3: Strengths of Child Welfare System in your county

Caseworkers meet with us monthly.

Everyone @ Weld has been excellent!! The caseworkers are trained, diligent & caring.

This is what I like the most is the review. At this time, the Reviewer is able to advocate to the caseworker in the BEST interest of the child.

Question 4: Are there any service gaps in the Child Welfare system in the county you work with most often in meeting the needs of the children in your home?

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	5	71.4	71.4
No	2	28.6	100.0
Total	7	100.0	

Question 4: Service Gaps in your county's Child Welfare System

Children do not get the therapy they need.
Children do not have all the support that they need.
Funding for the children.
No. So far all our needs have been met.
Not good psych. therapy. Can't find dentist for dental needs.
Therapy, caseworker training.

Question 5: Are you or have you been receiving the following:

Information about the child prior to placement

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	6	85.7	85.7
No	1	14.3	100.0
Total	7	100.0	

Pre-placement visits with the child to be placed in your home

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	4	57.1	57.1
No	3	42.9	100.0
Total	7	100.0	

Adequate training to meet the special needs of the child(ren) in your home

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	4	57.1	57.1
No	3	42.9	100.0
Total	7	100.0	

Pressure to take the child

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	4	57.1	57.1
No	3	42.9	100.0
Total	7	100.0	

Involvement in developing the case plan

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	3	42.9	42.9
No	4	57.1	100.0
Total	7	100.0	

Prompt response to phone calls

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	5	71.4	71.4
No	2	28.6	100.0
Total	7	100.0	

Monthly visits with the caseworker

	_		Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	7	100.0	100.0

Monthly contact between the child and caseworker

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	7	100.0	100.0

Contact with the child's Guardian ad Litem

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	2	28.6	28.6
No	5	71.4	100.0
Total	7	100.0	

24 hour support

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	3	42.9	42.9
No	4	57.1	100.0
Total	7	100.0	

Notification of court hearings and an opportunity to participate

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	6	85.7	85.7
No	1	14.3	100.0
Total	7	100.0	

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	5	71.4	71.4
No	2	28.6	100.0
Total	7	100.0	

Yuma County

Respondent Type

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
County Foster Parent	4	100.0	100.0

Question 1: Do you attend the Foster Care Reviews/Administrative Reviews for the child(ren) palced in your home?

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	4	100.0	100.0

Question 2: Did you express your views/concerns during the review?

ſ				Cumulative
L		Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
ſ	Yes	4	100.0	100.0

Question 3: Strengths of Child Welfare System in your county

Good casework.

Small department - workers are more available.

The love and care of the caseworkers in the county.

The people that work there, their dedication to children, and the people they work with.

Question 4: Are there any service gaps in the Child Welfare system in the county you work with most often in meeting the needs of the children in your home?

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	4	100.0	100.0

Question 4: Service Gaps in your county's Child Welfare System

Choices in mental health care. Sometimes children get what is available. Closest Medicaid is 100 miles away.

Need more funds.

Stipend is too low for living expenses. Resources are limited in rural areas - Medicaid dentists are 100 miles away - when both parents work daycare expense is double stipend.

Question 5: Are you or have you been receiving the following:

Information about the child prior to placement

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	4	100.0	100.0

Pre-placement visits with the child to be placed in your home

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
No	4	100.0	100.0

Adequate training to meet the special needs of the child(ren) in your home

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	4	100.0	100.0

Pressure to take the child

	_	V " I D (Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
No	3	100.0	100.0
Missing	1		
Total	4		

Involvement in developing the case plan

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	4	100.0	100.0

Prompt response to phone calls

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	4	100.0	100.0

Monthly visits with the caseworker

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	4	100.0	100.0

Monthly contact between the child and caseworker

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	4	100.0	100.0

Contact with the child's Guardian ad Litem

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	2	50.0	50.0
No	2	50.0	100.0
Total	4	100.0	

24 hour support

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	4	100.0	100.0

Notification of court hearings and an opportunity to participate

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	2	66.7	66.7
No	1	33.3	100.0
Total	3	100.0	
Missing	1		
Total	4		

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	4	100.0	100.0

County Not Specified

Respondent Type

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
CPA Foster Parent	1	100.0	100.0
System	1		
Total	2		

Question 1: Do you attend the Foster Care Reviews/Administrative Reviews for the child(ren) palced in your home?

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0
Missing	1		
Total	2		

Question 2: Did you express your views/concerns during the review?

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0
Missing	1		
Total	2		

Question 3: Strengths of Child Welfare System in your county

Getting better every year!

Question 4: Are there any service gaps in the Child Welfare system in the county you work with most often in meeting the needs of the children in your home?

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
No	1	100.0	100.0
Missing	1		
Total	2		

Question 4: Service Gaps in your county's Child Welfare System None Specified.

Question 5: Are you or have you been receiving the following:

Information about the child prior to placement

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0
Missing	1		
Total	2		

Pre-placement visits with the child to be placed in your home

	Fraguanay	Valid Dargant	Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
No	1	100.0	100.0
Missing	1		
Total	2		

Adequate training to meet the special needs of the child(ren) in your home

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0
Missing	1		
Total	2		

Pressure to take the child

		.,	Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
No	1	100.0	100.0
Missing	1		
Total	2		

Involvement in developing the case plan

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
No	1	100.0	100.0
Missing	1		
Total	2		

Prompt response to phone calls

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0
Missing	1		
Total	2		

Monthly visits with the caseworker

			Cumulative
	Frequency	Valid Percent	Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0
Missing	1		
Total	2		

Monthly contact between the child and caseworker

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0
Missing	1		
Total	2		

Contact with the child's Guardian ad Litem

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0
Missing	1		
Total	2		

24 hour support

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0
Missing	1		
Total	2		

Notification of court hearings and an opportunity to participate

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0
Missing	1		
Total	2		

	Frequency	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Yes	1	100.0	100.0
Missing	1		
Total	2		

Appendix A

Foster Parent Services Survey



Foster ParentServices Survey



The Administrative Review Division is very interested in your perceptions and input as the primary advocate for children in your care. Please take a few minutes of time to respond to this brief survey. Your answers will be used to identify strengths and gaps in the review system and the Child Welfare Service Delivery System. Thank you for your time, we appreciate your critical feedback.

 County Foster Parent CPA Foster Parent
 Other

Please indicate which describes you best (check ONE only):

Please select the County that you work with MOST regularly (check ONE only):

NO	COUNTY	NO	COUNTY	NO	COUNTY
1	Adams	22	Fremont	43	Montrose
2	Alamosa	23	Garfield	44	Morgan
3	Arapahoe	24	Gilpin	45	Otero
4	Archuleta	25	Grand	46	Ouray
5	Baca	26	Gunnison	47	Park
6	Bent	27	Hinsdale	48	Phillips
7	Boulder	28	Huerfano	49	Pitkin
80	Broomfield	29	Jackson	50	Prowers
8	Chaffee	30	Jefferson	51	Pueblo
9	Cheyenne	31	Kiowa	52	Rio Blanco
10	Clear Creek	32	Kit Carson	53	Rio Grande
11	Conejos	33	Lake	54	Routt
12	Costilla	34	La Plata	55	Saguache
13	Crowley	35	Larimer	56	San Juan
14	Custer	36	Las Animas	57	San Miguel
15	Delta	37	Lincoln	58	Sedgwick
16	Denver	38	Logan	59	Summit
17	Dolores	39	Mesa	60	Teller
18	Douglas	40	Mineral	61	Washington
19	Eagle	41	Moffatt	62	Weld
20	Elbert	42	Montezuma	63	Yuma
21	El Paso	22	Fremont		

1. Do you attend the Foster Care Reviews/Administrative Reviews for the child(ren) placed in your home? (If not, please explain.) Feel free to attach an additional page if more space is required.

Foster Parent Services Survey Continued

2.	Did you express your views/concerns during the review? If not, please explain.						
			YES	NO			
3.	-	pinion, what are the strengths of the Child Welfare system in most often? Feel free to attach an additional page if more space in					
4.	most off medica	e any service gaps in the Child Welfare system in the coulen in meeting the needs of the children in your hon l, dental, transportation, therapy) If so, please describe such an additional page if more space is required.	ne? (Ex	camples:			
			YES	NO			
5.	Are you	or have you been receiving the following: Information about the child prior to placement		Y N			
	•	Pre-placement visits with the child to be placed in your ho	me				
	•	Adequate training to meet the special needs of the child(re	en)				
		in your home					
	•	Pressure to take the child					
	•	Involvement in developing the case plan					
	•	Prompt response to phone calls					
	•	Monthly visits with the caseworker					
	•	Monthly contact between the child and caseworker					
	•	Contact with the child's Guardian ad Litem					
	•	24 hour support					
	•	Notification of court hearings and an opportunity to partic	-				
	•	Information about adoption and other permanency options	S	\sqcup \sqcup			

Please feel free to call us directly at 303-866-5800, write us or visit our web site at: www.cdhs.state.co.us/OPI/ARD/ARD.html